Hannah Tovsen

From: Tamaya Jo Loewe <tjoloewe@juneaucounty.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Hannah Tovsen

Subject: Please Post - Thanks!

Juneau County Economic Development Corporation
Meeting of the Board of Directors

JCEDC Office, Camp Douglas, WI

Thursday, November 7, 2019 @ 12pm

AGENDA

President Bonnie Peterson

0 Call to Order

0O Approve Minutes of Prior Meeting

O Next Meeting Date: Thursday, December 5, 5:30pm Business Meeting, 6pm Social
O Call for Additions to/ Approval of Today’s Agenda

Action/Discussion Items

L. Bndget Proeess TIpdales ..o msammmsmimvemmvs s s daamnsms Whipple
S BRC Christings PEIY: cosoisnmnseismsiammm ey s smss f1aes s 6 i s Loewe
0 JC Outdoor Rec Plan, Rustic Roads, Agri Tourism............................. Feldman
0 Admin & Tourism Updates...........eueeeeeinenianiieeciiieaeieeeeeeneenennns Loewe
O JCEDC Activities Updates........ccceuiereiieitiiiiieieeeieeeaeieanenaenenanns Whipple

President Bonnie Peterson
O Additional Remarks
0 Items for Next Meeting’s Agenda

Adjourn

Tamaya Loewe, Assistant Director

Juneau County Economic Development Corp

Office (608) 427-2070 Email tjoloewe@juneaucounty.com

122 Main Street PO Box 322 Camp Douglas WI 54618 USA




